
From: IRP <irp@pgn.com>

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 at 09:45:06 AM PDT

Subject: REMINDER: August 18, 2022 IRP Roundtable Meeting

Integrated Resource Planning (IRP)

Greetings IRP Roundtable Participants,

PGE’s next roundtable is scheduled for Thursday August 18, 2022. Topics will include:
Transmission inventories, Hybrid resource locations, Draft supply side ELCC values,
Draft energy load resource balance. Details are provided below for attending the meeting via
Microsoft Teams. We welcome feedback on your experiences at our public meetings. Please
read all the notes on participating in the body of the email below and if you have questions prior
to the meeting please do not hesitate to reach out to us at irp@pgn.com.

Meeting Date, Time, and Location

Date:   Thursday July 21, 2022

Time:   9 am – 12 pm PDT

Place: Click here to join the meeting

Or join by entering a meeting ID

Meeting ID: 239 994 825 841

Passcode: TPmE35

Or call in (audio only)

+1 971-277-2317,,514132568# United States, Portland

Phone Conference ID: 514 132 568#

Agenda

● Transmission inventories
● Hybrid resource locations
● Draft supply side ELCC values

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_N2NiN2FjNzctYzFhOC00YjYwLWIwOWQtNGU2ZmY3M2Q2MDg2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%223bbabadf-0ad6-4f66-984b-4c0586a4ef8c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%226008632d-f078-4e41-80aa-a0c5770f5df4%22%7d


● Draft energy load resource balance

(meeting materials are posted online at this link at least 24 hours before the meeting)

Notes for participating on Teams

● Please use Microsoft Edge or Google Chrome with Teams as it will give you the best
experience

● During the presentation all attendees will be muted; to unmute yourself via computer

click on the microphone icon ( ) that appears on the menu bar near the top of your
screen when you move your mouse.

● To unmute yourself over the phone press *6
● If you call in using your phone in addition to joining via the online link, please make sure

to mute your computer audio
● Dial in at the meeting start time, dialing in early may indicate that the meeting is not

available

● There is a meeting chat feature, which you can find by clicking on the message icon (
) on the menu bar near the top of your screen when you move your mouse.

Reach us at irp@pgn.com or via feedback form

_________________________________________________________________________

Integrated Resource Planning

*: irp@pgn.com| ü: portlandgeneral.com/irp

Portland General Electric Company | 121 SW Salmon Street, 3WTC0306 | Portland, OR 97204

https://www.portlandgeneral.com/our-company/energy-strategy/resource-planning/integrated-resource-planning/irp-public-meetings
https://portlandgeneral.com/stakeholder-feedback
http://www.portlandgeneral.com/irp

